
CHARGE I:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 85 (DESERTION) 
 
SPECIFICATION:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, on or about 3 July 2005, 
without authority and with intent to remain away therefrom 
permanently, absent himself from his unit, to wit: USS 
ALBUQUERQUE (SSN 706), then located at Naval Submarine Base, New 
London, Connecticut, and did remain so absent in desertion until 
he was apprehended on or about 26 March 2006. 
 
CHARGE II:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92 (FAILURE TO OBEY   
            GENERAL ORDER OR REGULATION) 
 
SPECIFICATION:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, onboard USS ALBUQUERQUE 
(SSN 706), on divers occasions between on or about 1 July 2005 
and 26 March 2006, violate a lawful general order regulation, to 
wit: SECNAVINST 5510.36, Department of the Navy (DON) 
Information Security Program (ISP) Regulation, dated 17 March 
1999, by wrongfully failing to properly safeguard and store 
classified CONFIDENTIAL and SECRET information in his possession, 
by wrongfully possessing and storing said classified information 
at locations not authorized for such storage. 

 
CHARGE III:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 106a (ESPIONAGE) 
 
SPECIFICATION 1:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, at or near Manama, 
Bahrain, on or about March 2005, on divers occasions, with 
intent or reason to believe it would be used to the injury of 
the United States or to the advantage of a foreign nation, 
attempt to communicate, deliver or transmit classified 
CONFIDENTIAL and SECRET information relating to the national 
defense, to a representative, officer, agent or employee of a 
foreign government.  
 
SPECIFICATION 2:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, at or near Vienna, 
Austria, on or about 19 October 2005, with intent or reason to 
believe it would be used to the injury of the United States or 
to the advantage of a foreign nation, communicate, deliver or 
transmit classified CONFIDENTIAL and SECRET information relating 
to the national defense, to a representative, officer, agent or 
employee of a foreign government.  

 
 
 



SPECIFICATION 3:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, at or near Mexico City, 
Mexico, on or about 19 March 2006, with intent or reason to 
believe it would be used to the injury of the United States or 
to the advantage of a foreign nation, communicate, deliver or 
transmit classified CONFIDENTIAL and SECRET information relating 
to the national defense, to a representative, officer, agent or 
employee of a foreign government. 
 
CHARGE IV:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134 (FEDERAL  
            ASSIMILATIVE CRIMES ACT VIOLATION OF 18 USC 793(b))  
 
SPECIFICATION 1:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, on board USS ALBUQUERQUE 
(SSN 706), from on or about May 2005 to on or about July 2005, 
for the purpose of obtaining information respecting the national 
defense of the United States of America, with intent or reason 
to believe that the said information was to be used to the 
injury of the United States or to the advantage of a foreign 
nation, violate Title 18, United States Code, Section 793(b), by 
knowingly and willfully making an electronic copy of classified 
CONFIDENTIAL and SECRET information connected with the national 
defense. 
 
SPECIFICATION 2:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, at or near Vienna, 
Austria, on or about August 2005, having unauthorized possession 
of, access to, and control over information relating to the 
national defense of the United States of America, which 
information the said Fire Control Technician Third Class Ariel J. 
Weinmann had reason to believe could be used to the injury of 
the United States or to the advantage of a foreign nation, 
violate Title 18, United States Code, Section 793(e), by 
knowingly and willfully communicating classified CONFIDENTIAL 
and SECRET information relative to national defense to a person 
not entitled to receive said information. 
 
ADDITIONAL CHARGE I:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 108                   
                      (DESTRUCTION OF MILITARY PROPERTY OF THE  
                       UNITED STATES) 
 
SPECIFICATION:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, at or near Vienna, 
Austria, on or about March 2006, without proper authority, 
willfully destroy a laptop computer hard drive, of some value, 
by smashing it with a mallet and cutting off the pins, military 
property of the United States. 



 
ADDITIONAL CHARGE II:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 121  
                       (LARCENY) 
 
SPECIFICATION:  In that Fire Control Technician Third Class 
Ariel J. Weinmann, U.S. Navy, Naval Submarine Support Center, 
Norfolk, Virginia, on active duty, did, onboard USS ALBUQUERQUE 
(SSN 706), on or about 1 July 2005, steal a laptop computer, 
military property, of a value of more than $500.00, the property 
of the United States Government. 
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